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C E R T F E 0 PUB L C Ace 0 U N TAN T S 

William A. Talley 
Jon D. Chesser 
Bob E. Wientjes INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Mayor and Members of the City Council 
City of Muldraugh 
Muldraugh, Kentucky 

Kentucky Offices: 
Louisville 
Bralldenburg 
Bardstown 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental actlvlt1es, the 
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the 
City of Muldraugh, Kentucky, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, which collectively 
comprise the City's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial 
statements are the responsibility of the City of Muldraugh, Kentucky's management. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. The prior 
year summarized· comparative information has been derived from the City's June 30, 2011 
statements and, in our report dated October 31, 2011, we expressed unqualified opinions on the 
respective financial· statements of the govenmlental activities, the business-type activities, each 
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also 
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, 
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit 
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each 
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Muldraugh, Kentucky, 
as of June 30, 2012, and changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof 
for the year then ended in confomlity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated 
November 16, 2012 on our consideration of the City of Muldraugh's intemal control over 
financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with celtain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that repOlt is to describe the 
scope of our testing of internal control over financial reponing and compliance and the results of 
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the intemal control over financial reporting or on 
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compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government 
Auditing Standards and important for assessing the results of our audit. 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the 
budgetary comparison information on pages 30 through 32 be presented to supplement the basic 
financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is 
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential 
part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in appropriate operational, 
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required 
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of 
preparing the infoTI11ation and comparing the information for consistency with management's 
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained 
during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient 
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

The City of Muldraugh has not presented the management's discussion and analysis that 
governmental accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require to 
be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing information, although 
not a p31i of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential p31i of financial reporting for placing the 
basic financial statements in 311 appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. Our 
opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected by this missing information. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the City of Muldraugh, Kentucky'S basic financial statements. The 
combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements, budgetary comparison for 
Proprietary and Norunajor Governmental Funds, and schedules listed in the table of contents are 
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial 
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and 
relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial 
statements. The infoTI11ation has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of 
the financial statements and celiain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling 
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the 
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in 
accordance with auditing statndards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our 
opinion, the financial statements are fairly stated 111 all material respects in relation to the 
financial statements as a whole. 
/\ \,).~ 
\ ~<:: .. \r'-c..'-....J'L-C~~~ ( t 'Q---;'-C......,-v--..·-v'-0~-

Louisville, Kentucky 
November 16,2012 

Richardson, Pennington & Skinner, PSC CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

JUNE 30, 2012 

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT 

GOVERNMENT AL BUSINESS-TYPE 
ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTALS 

ASSETS 
Current assets: 

Cash $ 34,238 $ \9,500 $ 53,738 
Receivables: 

Occupational taxes 9.803 -0- 9,803 
Property taxes 2,742 -0- 2,742 
KLEFPF 615 -0- 615 
Insurance premium tax 20,676 -0- 20,676 
Water "0- 12,550 12,550 
Sewer -0- 16.888 16,888 
Garbage -0- 10,992 10.992 
Surcharge -0- 2,756 2,756 
Infiltrate -0- 2,844 2,844 

Internal balances 27,760 (27,760) -0-
Restricted cash 54,591 84,667 139.258 
Restricted certificate of deposits -0- 36,320 36,320 
Construction in process -0- 1,421,935 1,421,935 
Capital assets: 

Depreciable buildings, property, 

and equipment (net) 221,171 1.524,010 1,745,181 

TOT AL ASSETS $ 371,596 3; 3,] 04,702 $ 3,476,298 

LIABILITIES 
Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable $ 7,192 $ 15,695 $ 22,887 
Accrued expenses 7,844 1,001 8,845 
Deferred revenue -0- 1,486 1,486 
A ccrued wages 780 306 1,086 
Deposits -0- 28,850 28,850 
Compensated absences 1,332 6,999 8,331 
BondslNote payables due within one year 15,094 20.684 35,778 
BondslNote payables due in morc than one year -0- 161).2~n 16[\.2[11 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 32,242 243,302 275,544 

NET ASSETS 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 206,077 1,335,045 1,541,122 
Restricted for specific purpose 48,841 -0- 48,841 
U nrestri cted 84.436 1,526.355 1.610.791 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 5: 339,354 $ 2.861,400 $ 3,200,754 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

Richardson, Pennington & Skinner, PSC CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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fUNCTIONSIPROGRAMS 
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT: 
General government 
Police 
Parks/recreation 
Fire department 
Roads and sidewalks 
Interest on long-tem1 debt 

Total Govemment Activities 

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES: 

Vi aler and sewer 
Total Business-Type Activities 

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT 

EXPENSES 

$ 399,543 
65,814 

1,784 
29,272 
26,588 

1,549 
524,550 

534,773 
534,773 

$ 1,059,323 

llle notes to the financial statements are an integral paIi of this statement. 

CITY OF MtlLDRAUGB 
STATElVIENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JtlNE 30, 2012 

PROGRAM REVENUES 
OPER<\TlNG CAPITAL 

CBARGES FOR GRANTS AND GRANTS AND 
SERVICES CONTRIBUTIONS CONTRIBUTIONS 

$ 64,909 $ 19,149 $ -0-
29,538 46,432 -0-

-0- -0- -0-
3,177 15,750 -0-

-0- -0- 30,203 
-0- -0- -0-

97,624 81,331 30,203 

445,960 -0- 814,679 
445,960 -0- 814,679 

$ 543,584 $ 81,331 $ 844,882 

GENERAl REVENUES: 
Taxes: 

Property 
Net profits 
Insurance t~, 

Storm water fees 
Interest 
franchise fees 
Lease income - cellular 
Sanitation 
Others 
Proceeds from equipment 
Miscellaneous 
Transfers 

Total general revenues, special items 
and transfers 

Change in net assets 
Net assets - heginning 
Net assets - ending 
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NET (EXPENSE) REVENUE AND 
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 
PRll\lARY GOVERl','l\1ENT 

GDVERNMENTAL BUSINESS~TYPE 
ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES 

$ (315,485) $ -0-
10,156 -0-
(1,784) -0-

(10,345) -0-
3,615 -0-

(1,549) -0-
(315,392) -0-

-0- 725,866 
-0- 725,866 

(315,392) 725,866 

43,614 -0-
20,813 -0-
99,098 -0-
12,944 -0-

148 1,290 
32,793 -0-
17A57 -0-
26,635 -0-

1,046 -0-
5,073 -0-

37,580 33,088 
2,660 (2,660) 

299,861 31,718 
(15,531) 757,584 
354,885 2,103,816 

$ 339,354 $ 2,861.400 

TOTAL 

$ (315,4851 
10,156 
(1,784) 

(10,3451 
3,615 

0,549) 
(315,392) 

725,866 
725,866 

410,474 

43,614 
20,813 
99,098 
12,944 

1,438 
32,793 
17,457 
26,635 

1,046 
5,073 

70,668 
-0-

331,579 
742,053 

2.458,70 I 
$ 3,200,754 



CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
BALANCE SHEET 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
.JUNE 30, 2012 

(WITH SLJMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ,JUNE 30, 2(11) 

GOVEHNMENTAL 

FUND TYPES 
NONMA.JOR 

GOVERNMENTAL 
ASSETS GENERAL FUNDS 

Cash $ 29,072 $ 
Restncted Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents -0-
Receivables: 

Occupational taxes 9,803 
Property taxes 2,742 
KLEFPF 615 
Insurance premium tax 20.676 

Duc from other funds 33,510 

TOTAL ASSETS :); 96.41 g :); 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payahle $ 7,192 $ 
Accrued expenses 7,844 
Accrued wages 780 
Due to other funds -0-

Total Liabilities 15.816 

Fund Balance: 

Restricted for specific purpose -()-

Unassigned 80.602 

Total Fund Equity 80.602 

TOTAL LIAlllLITIES AN]) 
FUND BALANCE :£ 96.41 g $ 

Total governmental fund equity (from above) 

Amollnts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net 
assets lire different because: 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not fmancial resources 
and therefore arc not reported in the funds. 

Long-tenllliahilities, including notes payable, are not due and 
payable in the current period and theref()f(~ are not reported in 
the funds. 

Compensated Absences 
Note Payahle - SW Project 
Note Payable - Vehicle 

Net assets of governmental activities (See Pages 6 & 7) 

The notes to the financial statement are an integral part of this statement. 

Richardson, Pennington & Skinner, PSC 

5,166 

54,591 

-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

59.757 

-O-
-0-
-0-

5.750 
5.750 

48,841 
5.166 

54.007 

59,757 

1,332 
12,993 
2.101 

TOTALS 

2012 2011 

$ 34,238 $ 53,365 

54,591 48,736 

9,803 9,657 
2.742 1,173 

615 no 
20,676 23,304 
33.510 33.510 

:£ 156.175 $ 170.665 

S; 7,192 $ 6,716 
7,844 2,874 

780 3.186 
5.750 5.750 

21.566 18.526 

48.841 42,986 
85.768 109.153 

134.609 152.139 

:{; 156.175 s: 170.665 

134,609 

221.171 

(16.426) 

339.35c1 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 



CITY OF MULDRAUGH 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDlTUI{ES AND CHANGES IN FUN]) BALANCES 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED ,JUNE 30, 2012 

(WITH SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDEll.lUNE 30, 2(11) 

GOVERNMENTAL 

FUND TYPES 

NON MAJOR 

GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL 

FUND FUNDS 

TOTAL REVENUES $ 43l.216 $ 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 459.2n 

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) 

Expenditures (28.082) 

Other Finuncing Sources (Uses): 

Proceeds from equipment 4.323 

Total Other Financing 

Sources (Uses) 4,323 

J ncome before operatmg transfers (23,759) 

Operating transfers in 8,660 
Operating transfers oul (3.068) 

Total Other Financing Sources And Uses 5592 

Net Change In Fund Balances (18.167) 

Beglnl1lng Fund Balance 98,769 

Ending Fnnd IlHJance $ 80.602 $ 

Net change in fund balances-total governmental funds (from above) 

AmOllnts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities 

are different because: 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, 

111 the statement of activities, the cost of OlDse assets IS allocated 

over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation 

expense. As a result, fund balance decreases by the amount 

of financial resources expended, whereas net assets decrease 

by the amount of depreciation expense charged for the year, 

Capital Outlay $ 
Depreciation Expense 

Difference 

Loan proceeds provide current flllancial resources to governmental funds, but 

issulllg debt increases long-term liabilities in the Statement orNet Assets 

Prll1cipul payments is an expenditure in the governmental funds. bul the 

repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the Statement of Net Assets. 

Principal Payments 

Compensated absences not payable Irom current vear resources are not 

reported as expenditures of the current year In the Statement of Activities, 

these costs represent expenses of the current year 

Change III net assets of governmental activilies (See Page 7) 

70,070 

67.251 

2.819 

750 

750 

3,569 

3,06S 
(6,000) 

(2.932) 

637 

53,370 

54,007 

16,962 
29.810 

13.609 

TOTALS 

2012 

$ 501,286 $ 

526.549 

(25,263) 

5.073 

5.073 

(20,190) 

11,728 
(\1,068) 

2.660 

(17530) 

152.139 

$ 134,609 5; 

$ (17,530) 

(12,848) 

13,609 

(15.531) 

2011 

487.091 

500.7X9 

(13,698) 

·0· 

-0· 

(13,698) 

33,100 
(16.000) 

17.100 

3,402 

148.737 

152,139 

The notes to the fmancial statement are an integral part of this statement, 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

(WITH SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2(11) 

GOVERNMENTAL 
FUND TYPES TOTALS 

NONMAJOR 
GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL 

FUND FUNDS 2012 2011 
REVENUES: 

Property taxes $ 38,399 $ -O- S; 38,399 $ 36,021 
Business licenses 24,518 -0- 24,518 25,259 
Unloading licenses 1,500 -0- 1,500 1,550 
Interest income 67 81 148 136 
Occupational licenses 38,891 -0- 38,891 38,120 
Police depanment revenue 29,538 -0- 29,538 30,710 
Fire department revenue 3,177 -0- 3,177 8,350 
Lease income - cellular 17,457 -0- 17,457 17,457 
Franchise fees - utilities 27,926 -0- 27,926 28,815 
Franchise fees - telecommunications 4,867 -0- 4,867 4,931 
Sanitation 26,635 -0- 26,635 33,799 
Storm Water Fees -0- 12,944 12,944 12,957 
Building and sign permits 320 -0- 320 2,781 
Insurance tax 99,098 -0- 99,098 99,304 
Auto licenses 5,215 -0- 5.215 5,162 
Net and gross profits 20,813 -0- 20,813 19,940 
Donations and miscellaneous 10.738 26,842 37,580 8,136 
Other revenue 726 -0- 726 672 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES: 
Coal and mineral grants 9,733 -0- 9,733 11,008 
State highway grants -0- 30,203 30,203 29,567 
Area development Grant -0- -0- -0- 6,254 
Police grants 25,964 -0- 25,964 29,386 
House Bill 413 9,416 -0- 9,416 9,451 
State police grants - KLEFPF 10,122 -0- 10,122 11,137 
Homeland security grant 10,346 -0- 10,346 -0-
County fire grants 8,000 -0- 8,000 8,000 
State fire grants 7,750 -0- 7.750 8,188 

TOT AL REVENUES $ 431,216 $ 70,070 S; 50 1,286 $ 487,091 

The notes to the financial statement are an integral part of this statement. 

Richardson, Pennington & Skinner, PSC CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 

STATEMENT OF' REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED ,JUNE 30, 2012 

(WITH SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2(11) 

GOVERNMENT AL 

FUND TYPES TOTALS 

NONMAIOIZ 

GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL 
FUND FUNDS 2012 2011 

EXPENDITURES: 

Current: 

General Government 

Salaries $ 198,815 $ -0- $ 198,815 $ 178,697 
Payroll taxes 12,278 -0- 12,278 15.4 II 
Health insurance 18,361 -0- 18,361 16,645 
Retiremen1 36.063 -0- 36,063 27.340 
Utilities 19,0'(2 -0- 19,()42 19,620 
Insurance 40,297 4,686 44,983 40,618 

·Telerhone 2,444 -0- 2.444 2,601 
Professional fees 7,979 835 8.S14 4.491 
Advertising and legal 1,075 -0- L075 943 
Repairs and maintenance -0- 26,588 26,588 29.589 
Park expense 20S -0- 208 152 
I'uel -0- 1,611 1,611 1,259 
Festival expense -0- 3,S \J UI:l 4,780 
Supplies 2,598 347 2,945 2,002 
Towing expense 11,215 -0- 11,215 9,752 
tv! i see !Ian eo us 17,048 10,407 27,455 23,161 

Debt Service 

Principal 4.651 8,958 13.609 27,780 
Interest 507 1,042 1,549 2,422 

Public Safety 

Police department 50,995 -0- 50.995 411.683 
Fire department 27,724 -0- 27.724 IS,S 16 

Total Current Expenditures 451,300 58.287 509,587 474,762 

Capital Outlay 7.998 8.964 16,962 26.0:27 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 459.29g $ 67.251 r .' 526.549 $ 500.789 

The notes to the financial statement are an integral part of this statement. 

Richardson, Pennington & Skinner, PSC CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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ASSETS 
Current Assets: 
Cash 
Restricted cash 
Certificate of Deposits. Restricted 
Receivable. 

Water 

Garbage 
Sewer 
Surcharge 
Infiltrate 

Due from other funds 

Total current assets 

Noncurrent Ass£ts: 
Construction in process 
Trucks 
Impro .... ements other than buildings 
t-,.llachinel)l and equipment 
Accumulated depreciation 

Total noncurrent assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities: 
Acounts payable 
Accrued liabilibes 
Deferred revenue 
Accrued vacation and sick leave 
Deposits 
Due to other funds 

Total current liabilities 

Noncurrent Liltbilities: 

Notes payable 
Bonds payable - RECD 

10tal noncunenr liabilities 

TOlal Liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets. nct afrelated debt 

Unrestricted 

TOTAL i'<ET ASSETS 

OPERATIONS AND 

1\1AINTENANCE 

FUND 

795 

-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-

10,103 

10,898 

-0-
9,000 

2,288.216 
183,842 

(957,048) 

1.524,010 

1,534.908 

15.695 
1,307 

-0-
6,999 

-0-
33,510 

57.511 

32.965 
156.000 

188,965 

246.476 

1.335,045 

(46.613) 

1,288,432 

The notes to the financial statements are an integra] part of this statement 

CID' OF MULDRAUGH 
STATEiIlENT OF i'<ET ASSETS 

PROPRIETARY FliNDS 
JUNE 30, 2012 

(WITH SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL IN FORJIIA TION FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 201 1) 

REVENl.'E 
FUND 

1,599 

-0-
-0-

12,550 
10.992 
16,888 
2.756 
2,844 

-0-

47,629 

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

47,629 

-0-
-0-

1.486 
-0-
-0-
-0-

1,486 

-0-

-0-

-0-

1.486 

-0-
46.143 

46.143 

DEPRECIATION 
FUND 

-0-

8.253 
-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-

8.253 

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-

8.253 

-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

_0_ 

-0-

-0-
S.253 

8,253 

METER 
DEPOSIT 

FUl\'D 

-0-

40,152 
-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

40.252 

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

40.252 

-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-

28,850 
-0-

28,850 

-0-
-0-

-0-

28.850 

-0-
11,402 

11,402 
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BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES­
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

IVA TERISEWER 
CONSTRUCTIOI' BOND & INTEREST SEWER SURCHARGE 

FUND FUND SiNKiNG FUND INFILTRATION FUND 

13/44 
-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-

13,644 

-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

13.644 

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-
13.644 

13.644 

-0-

614 
-0-

-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

614 

1,421.935 

-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-

1.421,935 

1,422.549 

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-

-o­
J ,422.549 

1,422,549 

-0-
35,548 
36,320 

-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-

71,868 

-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

71,868 

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-
71.868 

71.868 

],462 
-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-

3,462 

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

3.462 

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

4,353 

4.353 

-0-
-0-

-0-

4.353 

-0-
(891i 

(891 ) 

TOTALS 
7012 

19,500 

84.667 
36)20 

12.550 
10,992 

16.888 
2,756 
2,844 

10,103 

196.620 

1,421.935 

9.000 
2,288,216 

183.842 
(957.048) 

2.945.945 

3,142,565 

15,695 

1)07 
1,486 
6,999 

28.SS0 
37.863 

92.200 

32.965 

156.000 

lSS,965 

281,165 

U35,0~5 

1.526,355 

2.861.400 

TOTALS 
2011 

49,782 

74,489 
35,248 

17,683 
13.436 
26.118 

4,276 
5,042 
5.750 

231.824 

921.487 
9,000 

1.9~6,687 

]7l.537 
(874.509) 

2. J 74.202 

2,406,026 

21.638 
3,093 

-0-
5,23 ! 

29,250 

33.510 

92.722 

46.488 
163.000 

209,488 

302,210 

1.043,:!27 

1.060,589 

2.103.816 



Oper:lting Revenues: 
\\'ater Ser .. !ce 
Sewer Service 
Garbage Service 
Se\\er Surcharge 
Infiltration income 
l\1isceIJ,tneous 

Total Operallng Revenues 

Openttjn~ Expenses: 
Salaries 
FICA Ta."xes 
Group Insurance 
Retirement 
Advertising 
Water Maintenance 
Se\\ er rvlaintenance 
Office Expense 
Ut!lities 
Insurance 
Telephone/Pager 
Utility Tax 
Uniforms 
Repairs and Replacement 
Professional Fees 
Depreciation 
Miscellaneous 
Gas and Fuel Expense 
Sanitation 
Water Purchased 

Totnl Operating Expenses 
Operating lncome (Loss) 

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)· 
Kentucky State GIant 
KIA Gr::mt 
Interest Income 
Interest Expense 

Total Non-operating Revenue (Expenses) 
Income (Loss) Before ContributIons 
And Transfers 

Operating Transfers In 
Operating Transfers Out 

Change In Net t\ssets 
Tot;)1 Net Assets - Bt!ginning 

T ot,,1 Net Assets - Endin~ 

OPERATIONS AND 
~!AINTENANCE 

FUND 

-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-

-D-

·O· 
-0-

107.142 
7.537 

14,274 

20"29~ 

199 

9.484 
23.985 

2.609 
13.463 
7.194 
2.163 

11.617 
260 

5.764 
3,300 

82,539 

14.857 
&.SSO 

97.110 
85.977 

518.648 
(518,648) 

-0-
-0-
28 

(9.142) 
19.114) 

(527.762) 

824.947 
o 

297 ISS 
991.247 

1,2SS.432 

The 110tes to the financial statement aTe an integral part of this statement 

eln' OF MllLDRAUGH 
STATEMEl\'T OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES It-; FlIND NET ASSETS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 20}1 

(WITH SU~IMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011) 

REVENUE 
FUND 

130,426 
161.126 
101.272 

27,338 

25.798 
26.i28 

471.688 

4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 

1.lm 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 

116 
4 
4 
4 

1.218 
471.470 

-0-
-0· 
5~ 

-0-
5: 

471,52~ 

54.756 
(551.861:) 
(25,58:) 

7\.730 

40.143 

DEPRECIATION 
FUl\'D 

-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-
-0-

4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-
18 

-0-
18 

18 
1.560 

-0-
1.578 
6.675 

8,253 

METER 
DEPOSIT 

FUND 

-0-
-0-

-0-

-0· 
-0-

6,219 
6.219 

4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
% 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 

214 
4 
4 
4 

260 
5.959 

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

5,959 
-0-
-0-

5,959 

5,443 

11.402 

13 

BUSINEss-n'PE ACTIVlTIES­
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

SURCHARGE 
FllND 

-0-
-0-

-0· 
-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-

4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
~ 

4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
29 

(29) 

-0-
-0-
40 
-0-
40 

II 
29.524 

(54.756) 
(25,221 ) 

38.865 

J3.644 

WATER/SEWER 
CONSTRUCTION 

FUND 

-0-
-0-

-D-
·O· 
-0-

141 
141 

4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
~n 

4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 

5.476 
(5.335) 

567.155 
247,524 

-0-

-0-
814.679 

809,344 

-0-
(308.782) 
500.562 
921,987 

1.422.549 

BOND & INTEREST 
SINKlNGFUND 

-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-

4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-
1.149 

-0-
1.149 

1.149 
18.000 

115.150) 
3,999 

67.869 

71.868 

SEWER 
INFILTRA TI ON 

FliND 

-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-
-0· 

4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-
23.357 

(24,2.:18) 
(891 ) 

-0-

(£911 

TOTALS 
2012 

1)0.426 
161,126 
10[ .272 

27,338 
25,798 

)3,088 
479,048 

[07,142 

7.537 
14.274 
20,294 

199 
9,484 

23,985 

9,262 
13.463 
7.194 
2.163 

11.617 
260 

5.764 
3.300 

82,539 
15.187 
8.880 

97,110 

85.977 
525.63 [ 
[46.5831 

567.155 
247,524 

],290 
(9.142) 

806.817 

760 24~ 

952.144 

1954.8041 
757584 

2,103.816 

2,861,400 

TOTALS 
20] J 

15311' 
18U70 
10·1.79, 

31.738 
31.:!31 

46.856 
556.106 

103.510 
7.133 
8.139 

17,447 
1.179 

10.S38 

16,256 

6.746 
12.461 

5.973 
1,297 

14.029 
501 

5.180 
3.275 

72.700 

6.955 
8.759 

99,849 

99.290 

502.617 
53,489 

1,164.164 

93.:.171 
1,321 

(J 1.973) 
1.247.083 

1.300.572 
1,015.6(1(1 

( 1.032.700) 

1,?83,472 
820.3-1.-1 

2.103.816 



Cnsh 110\\5 from opcmling activities 

C<I!'h reeci\"ccl from customers 
Cash p:l~ ments to suppliers for goods and seryices 

Cash payments to cmp!o> ecs for seryiees 

Net cash pro' ided (used) by operating act;, Ilies 

Cash flows from nOI1-capllal financing nctiyilies' 
Opemtiug transfers - in from other funds 
Opcrnting transfers - oul 10 other funds 

Net cash pro\'ided fused) b~ noncapila! financing actl' itles 

Cash nows frOIll ::apital and relntcd financing acth-ities' 

Acquisition and construction of capitOl! assets 
Principal paid on notes 

State grant proceeds 
interest pnid on notes 

Net ellsh pro' ided (used) b~ capilnl and related 

fin<!neil1g acth'ities 

(:Ish nows from im'estillg acti\"lt)eS: 

[ntcrest tllld Di"idends on In'cstments 

Net ens], pro\-idcd by 1m c$ting acti, ilies 

Net incre:lse (decrease) in cash and cash equlYlllents 

Cash alld cash cqui'":I!cnls at beginning of ye:lr 

Cash and cash equlyaients at end of)car 

OPERATIONS AND 
~L~INTENANCE 

FUND 

-0-
(339,281) 
(107_142) 

(446,423) 

82~.9-17 

-0-

R2-l.9-!7 

(353.R3.:J) 
(20.S2}) 

·0-
(9.142) 

(38l_499) 

2' 

2R 

(4.947) 
5.742 

795 

Rcconcili:ltion of net operating income to net cash prodded by operaling activities: 
Net operating income ([ass) $ 

AdJustrucrlts to reconcile net operating income to nct cash pro .... idcd by 
operating acti"jties: 

Depreciation 
Changes in assctslliabiJities: 

Accounts receiv:lble 
Due to [rom funds 
Accounts pa~ :Jblc 

Deferred r:!\"enue 
Accrued expenses 
Accrued yncation 

Due to other funds 

Deposits 

Net c:lsl, pro' ided (used) h: opcrating Dcti\ ltics 

The notes to th(;" financial S\alemcnts :m: on integral part orthis statement 

(51f;,64R) 

S2.539 

-0-
(4.353) 
(5.943) 

-0-
(1.786) 
1.768 

-0· 

-u-

14-l-6.4:!3) 

CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRlETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

(WITH SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORlyfA TION FOR THE )""EAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2011) 

REVENUE 
FUND 

494.699 
(1_21R) 

-0-

49:3.-181 

5-1.756 
(331.&68) 

(497.112) 

-0-
-0-
-(J. 

-0-

-0-

53 

55 

(3.576) 
5.175 

1599 

471.470 

-0-

20,525 
-u-
-0-

1.486 
-0-
-0-
-0-

---=.l':.. 

493.481 

DEPREClA TlON 
FUND 

-0-
-0-
-0-

_0_ 

1 . .560 

-0-

1.560 

-0-
-lJ-
-0-
_0_ 

_Cl_ 

18 

IS 

1578 
6.675 

8.253 

-0-

-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-

METER 
DEPOSIT 

FUND 

5.819 
(260) 

-±.. 
5.559 

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-
-0-
-u-
-Q:., 

-0-

-Q:., 

~ 

5.559 
34.693 

40~ 

5,959 

-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

(4001 

5.559 

14 

BUSINESS-THE A CTlYITIES-
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

WATER/SEWER 
SURCl-UIRGE CONSTRUCTION 

FUND FUND 

-0- 141 
(29) (5.476) 
-0- -0-

(29) (5,335) 

29,52<1 -0-
(54.756) (30S.7S2) 

(25.232) (308,71\2) 

-0- (500.44-R) 

-0- -0-

-0- S14.['79 

-0- -0-

-0- 314.231 

41} -0-

40 -0-

(25.221) 114 
38,865 500 

13,644 614 

(29) (5.335) 

-0- -0-

·0- -0-
-0- -0-
-0- -0-
·0- -0-
-0- -0-

-0- -0-
·0- -0-
-0- -0-

(29) (5.335) 

BOND & INTEREST 
SrNKlNG FUND 

-0-
-()-

-0_ 

-0-

SEWER 
INFILTP,UI0N 

FUND 

4.35:­
-0-
-D-

4.353 

IS.IlOO 1:',357 
_____ "'(1"'5"'.1"'512)) (201.248) 

2.R511 

-(1-
_ 0_ 

-(J­

.0-

-0-

1.149 

Ll49 

3,999 
67_869 

71.868 

.(l-

.0-

_0_ 

-0-
-0-
.11-

-0-
-0-
-()-

-Q:... 

-0-

(891) 

_0 _ 

-/)-

-0-
_0_ 

-0-

-0-

-0-

3.462 
-0-

3.462 

-U-

.()-

-(J-

-(J-

-0-
-0-
_0_ 

-D-
4.353 

-(). 

4.333 

2fl_12 __ ~ 

505.012 549183 
(346_264) ()27,-l-7-1) 
(107.142) (140.97<l-) 

51.606 RI.~35 

952,144- 1.f115,('()() 
(')j..I.R04) ( 1.1)32.70(1) 

(2.660) (17.1()!)1 

IR5<.282) (! .2(,8.(,41) 

(20.523) (tR.O-l2) 

814.679 1.257.735 
(9_142) (11,973) 

(69.268) (-10.921 ) 

1.290 1.311 

1.290 !.32i 

(19_032) 2-1,635 

159.519 13<.&84 

14U.487 159,519 

(46.5Sl) 

R2.539 

20.525 
(4,353) 

(5.9-13) 
IA&6 

11.786) 
1.768 
-1,3:\] 

J.:!..QQl 

51,606 



CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 3(), 2012 

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Muldraugh, Kentucky is a fifth class city located in Meade County, Kentucky. It operates under a 
councilmanic form of government and derives significantly all of its revenue from water and 
sewer receipts, property taxes, business license and franchise taxes, garbage collections and 
insurance taxes. 

The financial statements of the City of Muldraugh are prepared in accordance with Generally 
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in the United States of America. The City'S reporting 
entity applies all relevant Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements 
and applicable Financial Accounting Standards Board (F ASB) pronouncements and Accounting 
Principles Board (APB) opinions issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless those 
pronouncements conflict with GASB pronouncements. F ASB guidance issued subsequent to this 
date is not followed. 

1. Reporting Entitv 

The City's financial statements include the operations of all organizations for which the 
City Council exercises oversight. Responsibility is demonstrated by financial 
interdependence, selection of governing authority, designation of management, ability to 
significantly influence operations, and accountability for fiscal matters. 

') Basis of Presentation - Government -Wide and Fund Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements include the statement of net assets and 
statement of activities. These statements report financial information for the City as a 
whole excluding fiduciary funds and component uniTS that are fiduciary in nalure. 
lnterfund activity, which duplicates revenues or expenses, has been eliminated from these 
statements, except for those transactions and balances between governmental and 
business-type activitie-s. The focus of the government-wide financial statements is on the 
primary goverml1ent. Governmental activities are nonna1ly supported by taxes and 
intergovermnental revenue. 

Richat'dson, Pennington & Skinner, PSC CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

NOTE A ~ ORGANIZATION AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

The statement of activities outlines the direct expenses of each of the City's major 
functions and the program revenues generated by those programs. Direct expenses are 
those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues 
include (l) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use or directly benefit from 
goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and (2) grants and 
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a 
particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among 
program revenues are reported as general revenues. The City allocates certain indirect 
costs to be included in the progam expense reported for individual functions and activities 
in the government~wide statement of activities. 

The accounts of the City are organized into funds, each of which is considered to be a 
separate accounting entity. Major individual governmental funds are reported in separate 
columns with composite columns for non~major funds and business~type activities. The 
major fund categories are: 

Governmental Fund Types: 

The following are the City's governmental fund types. 

a.) General Fund ~ The general fund is the general operating fund of the City. 
It is used to account for all financial resources except those required to be 
accounted for in another fund. 

D.) Special Revenue Funds ~ Spccial revenue funds CUT Llsed to account for 
the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are legally restricted to 
specified purposes. These funds make up the non~major funds in the government­
wide financial statements. 

Proprietary Funds: 

Proprietary funds are used to account for activities that are similar to those often found in 
the private sector. The measurement focus is upon determination of net income and 
capital maintenance. The Enterprise Funds are the only proprietary fund of the City. 

Enterprise Funds ~ Enterprise funds are used to account for operations (a) that are 
financed primarily tlu'ough users charges, or (b) where the goveming body has decided 
that determination of net income is appropriate. 

Richardson, Pennington & Skinner, PSC CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND ACCOUNTING POL1CIES (CONTINUED) 

3. Basis of Accounting 

The government-wide statements are reported using the economic resources measurement 
focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund statements. 
Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is 
inculTed, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property tax revenues are 
recognized in the year for which they are levied while grants are recognized when grantor 
eligibility requirements are met. 

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources 
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the modified 
accrual basis of accounting revenues are recorded when they become measurable and 
available to pay liabilities of the CUlTent period. Property taxes and insurance license fees 
are recognized as revenues in the year for which taxes have been levied provided they are 
collected within 60 days after the year end. Permits, fines and forfeitures, and 
miscellaneous revenues are recorded as revenue when received in cash because they are 
generally not measurable until actually received. Investment earnings are recorded as 
earned. Revenues not considered available are recorded as de felTed revenues. 
Expenditures are generally recorded when the liability is incurred. 

Property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses and interest associated with the current fiscal 
period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as 
revenues of the cun-ent fiscal period. All other revenue items are considered to be 
measurable and available only when the City receives cash. 

4. Reconciliation of Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements 

The government fund balance sheet includes a reconciliation between fund balances in 
governmental funds and net assets reported in the government-wide statements. These 
adjustments reflect the changes necessary to report the govermllental fund balances on the 
economic resources measurement focus and accrual basis of accounting. In addition, 
capital assets, and long-term debt are added to the governmental funds to compile the 
long-term view of the governmental activities column. 

A similar reconciliation is included 011 the statement of revenues, expenditures and 
changes in fund balance for the govermnental funds. These adjustments reflect the 

Richardson, Pennington & Skinner, PSC CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

transition from the modified accrual accounting for governmental funds to the accrual 
basis of accounting for the statement of activities. Capital outlay is replaced with 
depreciation expenses. 

5. Valuation of Receivables 

Receivables are stated at face value with no allowance for doubtful accounts. Accounts 
receivable are periodically evaluated for collectability based on past history. Major 
revenue sources susceptible to accrual include: sales and use taxes, property taxes, 
franchise fees, insurance licenses fees and intergovermnental revenues. 

6. Prior Period Information 

The basic financial statements include celiain prior-year summarized comparative 
infonnation in total but not at the level of detail required for a presentation in conformity 
with generally accepted accounting principles. Accordingly, such information should be 
read in conjunction with the govenm1ent's financial statements for the year ended June 
30, 2011, from which the summarized infonnation was derived. 

7. Obligation for Compensated Absences 

The City allows all employees occupying permanent positions annual vacation and sick 
leave at their current salary rate. Accrued vacation and sick leave is limited to 120 hours 
and 480 hours respectively at any time. Any employee who terminates employment with 
the City shall have used all accrued vacation leave time prior to the date of official 
termination. However, employees who terminate employment with the City shall not be 
compensated for unused sick leave credit. Vacation leave is accrued at the rate of 1112th 
of the annual rate per month of employment. Accumulated unpaid vacation is as follows: 

GENERAL FUND 
Vacation pay 

WATER AND SEWER FUNDS 
Vacation pay 

Richardson, Pennington & Skinner, PSC 

June 30.2012 

$ 6,999 

18 

June 30. 2011 

$ 2,571 

$ 5,231 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 



CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

NOTE A ~ ORGANIZATION AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

8. Net Assets 

Net Assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities. Net assets invested in 
capital assets, net of related debt, consists of capital assets, net of accumulated 
depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of any borrowings used for the 
acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets. Net assest invested in capital 
assets, net of related debt excludes unspent debt proceeds. Net assets are repOliecl as 
restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through external 
restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors or laws or regulations of other governments. 
Restricted resources are used first to fund appropriations. 

The City first applied restricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for 
which both restricted and unrestricted net assets are available. 

9. Interfund Receivables and Payables 

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds 
that may result in amounts owed between funds. Those related to goods and services type 
transactions are classified as "due to and from other funds." lnterfund receivables and 
payables between funds within goverm11ental activities are eliminmed in the Statement of 
Net Assets. 

10. Operating and Non-OperatinQ Revenues and Expenses - Proprietary Funds 

Operating revenues and expenses for proprietary funds are those that result from 
providing services and producing and delivering goods and/or services. It also includes 
all revenue and expenses not related to capital and related financing, noncapital financing, 
or investing activities. Operating expenses for the enterprise and internal service hmds 
include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on 
capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as 
nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

NOTE B ~ BUDGETARY PROCEDURES AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING 

The City follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial 
statements. 

Richardson, Pennington & Skinner, PSC CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED .TUNE 30, 2012 

NOTE B - BUDGETARY PROCEDURES AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING 
( CONTINUED) 

1. The City clerk/administrator is responsible for preparing the proposed operating budgets prior 
to each fiscal year commencing on July 1. The proposed operating budgets are submitted to the 
City Council foJ' approval. The budgets are legally enacted tln'ough passage of an ordinance. 

2. Budgeted amounts are as originally adopted, or as amended by the City Council. The budget 
for the City of Muldraugh was amended by vote of the City Council. 

Actual expenditures and operating transfers out may not legally exceed "budget" appropriations 
at the individual fund level. Budgetary control, however, is maintained at the departmental level. 
Appropriations lapse at the close of the fiscal year to the extent that they have not been expended. 
The City prepares its budget on a basis of accounting that confori11S to generally accepted 
accounting principles. Proprietary fund budgets are adopted on the modified accrual basis of 
accounting. 

NOTE C - RISK MANAGEMENT 

The City is exposed to various risks and losses related to torts; theft of, damage to, and 
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The City 
contracts with the Kentucky League of Cities Insurance Services (KLCIS), a local government 
risk pool for insurance coverage for these risks. KLCIS was formed foJ' the primary purpose of 
managing and funding third-party liability claims against its members. As a member of KLeIS, 
the City is required to make annual contributions sufficient to produce the funds necessary to 
fund the administrative expenses and the claims and claims expense, and any deficiencies in the 
cLm1Ulative reserves. 

NOTE D - CASH AND CERTIF1CATES OF DEPOSITS 

The City of Muldraugh maintains numerous accounts at various depository banks. All of the 
barue balances were covered by the $250,000 federal depository insurance or pledged U.S. 
govenmlent securities for those accounts with balances over $250,000. The City of Muldraugh 
considers all highly liquid investments (including restricted assets) with an original maturity of 
three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. Effective January 1, 1996, the 
General Assembly enacted KRS 66.480 which limits investments of public funds generally to 
obligations of the U.S. and certain of its agency and instrumentality, certificates of deposits or 
other interest-bearing accounts ofFDle insured banks or savings and loan institutions. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE VEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

NOTE E - REVENUE BONDS P AV ABLE 

As of June 30, 2012 two series of revenue bonds are outstanding amounting to $156,000. Rural 
Economic and Community Development (formerly Farmers Home Administration) holds both 
series of bonds each with an interest rate of 5%, with maturities through the year 2024. As of 
June 30, 2012, "net revenues" as defined in bond ordinance exceeded 150% of average 
outstanding debt service of the water and sewer system. 

NOTE F - RESTRICTED ASSETS 

Certain proprietary funds are restricted for construction funded through long-term debt and 
Federal and State grant revenues. Reserved net assets include the excess of assets over cel1ain 
liabilities restricted for the debt service on revenue bonds and which does not include assets 
restricted for construction. Governmental funds report restricted assets for cash deposited in 
barll-:: accounts legally restricted for specific purpose such as the payments on long-term debt, 
construction projects, and street and sidewalk expenditures. 

Restricted assets at June 30, 2012 are as follows: 

Depreciation reserve 
Road aid reserve 
Land development reserve 
Meter deposit reserve 
Safe room reserve 
Construction reserve 
Bond and interest reserve 

Total 

NOTE G - PROPERTY TAXES 

Cash in Bank 
$ 8,253 

9,572 
44,719 
40,252 

300 
614 

35,548 
$ 139,258 

Property taxes are assessed on January 1 of each year. Tax bills are distributed in the fall of the 
same year and become payable upon receipt. Property taxes unpaid at May 1 of the following 
year are subject to a lien filed against their property. The 2012 tax rate was 15.3 cents per $100 
valuation for motor vehicles, 15.3 cents per $100 valuation for personal property taxes, 16.8 
cents per $100 valuation for real estate taxes and 2.5 cents per $100 valuation for bank deposits 
tax. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

NOTE H -FUND BALANCES 

The City of Muldraugh has implemented GASB No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and 
Governmental Fund Type Definitions, in the fiscal year ending June 30, 2012. In the fund 
financial statements, governmental funds and nonmajor special revenue funds report the 
following classifications of fund balance: 

• Nonspendable - includes amounts that CaImot be spent because they are either not 
spendable in form or legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. The City 
has not reported any amounts that are legally or contractually required to be maintained 
intact. 

• Restricted - includes amounts restricted by external sources (creditors, lavvs of other 
governments, etc.) or by constituitional provision or enabling legislation. 

• Committed - includes amounts that CaI1 only be used for specific purposes. Committed 
fund balances are reported pursuant to ordinances passed by the City Council, the City's 
highest level of decision making authority. 

& Assigned - includes amounts that the City intends to use for a specific purpose, but do 
not meet the definition of restricted or committed fund balances. 

• Unassigned - includes amounts that have not been assigned to other funds or restricted, 
committed or assigned to a specific purpose within the General Fund. In the Special 
Revenue Fund, the unassigned classification is only used to report a deficit balance 
resulting from overspending for specific purposes for which amounts had been restricted, 
committed or assigned. 

NOTE I - FIXED ASSETS 

The City's capital assets and infrastructure with useful lives of more than one year are stated at 
historical cost and comprehensively reported in the government-wide financial statements. The 
City maintains infrastructure asset records consistent with other capital assets. According to 
GASB No. 34, since revenues are less thaI1 $10 million, the City of Muldraugh is only required to 
report infrastmcture acquired after July 1, 2003. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs 
that do not add to the asset value or materially extend useful lives are not capitalized. Capital 
assets are depreciated using the straight-line method. When capital assets are disposed, the cost 
and applicable accumulated depreciation are removed from the respective accounts, and the 
resulting gain or loss is recorded in operations. 

Richardson, Pennington & Skinner, PSC CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
22 



CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

NOTE I - FIXED ASSETS (CONTINUED) 

A summary of changes in general fixed assets follows: 

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT 

Balance Balance 
July 1, 2011 Additions Deductions June 30, 2012 

Governmental Activities: 
Non-depreciable assets: 

Land $ 68.800 $ 7,364 $ -0- $ 76.164 
Total lion-depreciable assets 68,800 7.364 -0- 76,164 

Depreciable assets: 
Park Equipment 33,260 -0- -0- 33.260 

Buildings 20,960 -0- -0- 20.960 

City Hall 75.302 -0- -0- 75,302 

Trucks 61,493 3.000 28.376 36,117 

Police Cars &, Fire 
Trucks 223,630 -0- 3.000 220,630 

Fire Station 40,400 -0- -0- 40,400 

Police and Fire Dept. 
Equipment SS,364 6.598 -0- 94.962 

Maintenance Equipment 86,469 -0- -0- 86.469 

Office Equipment 21,306 -0- -0- 21.306 

Total depreciable assets 65Ll84 9.598 31.376 629.406 
Total capital assets $ 719.984 $ 16,962 $ 3U76 $ 705,570 

Accumulated depreciation: 
Park Equipment $ (20,061 ) $ ( 1.576) S; -0- $ (21,637) 

Buildings (5.690) (5J7) -0- (6,2311) 
City Hall (24,631 ) (2,5 J 2) -0- (27,143) 

Trucks (55,478) (2,409) (28,376) (29,511) 

Pol ice Cars &, Fire 
Trucks (209,734) (6,577) (3,000) (213,311) 

Fire Station (26,934) (1,036) -0- (27,970) 

Police and Fire Dept. 
Equipment (59,552) (8.755) -0- (68,307) 

Maintenance Equipment (74,572) (3.251 ) -0- (77,~m) 

Office Equipment (9.304) (3,157) -0- (]lA61) 
Total accumulated depreciatioll (485,965) (29.g J 0) (31.3761 (484,399) 

Governmental activities capital assets, net s; 234.019 $ (I2J148) S; -O- S; 221,171 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

NOTE I - FIXED ASSETS (CONTINUED) 

A summary of changes in proprietary funel type fixed assets follows: 

Balance Balance 
July 1,2011 Additions Deductions June 30, 2012 

Business-type Activities: 
Depreciable assets: 

Water Lines $ 677,570 $ 293,817 $ -0- $ 971,387 
Sewer Lines 1,269,117 47,712 -0- 1,316.829 
Machinery and Equipment 128,854 -0- -0- 128,854 
Office Equipment 42,683 12,305 -0- 54,988 
Trucks 9,000 -0- -0- 9.000 

Total depreciable assets 2,127224 353,834 -0- 2,481,058 
Total capital assets $ 2,127,224 $ 353.834 $ -0- $ 2.4!n,058 

Accumulated depreciation: 

Water Lines $ (323,063) $ (27,939) $ -0- $ (351,002) 
Sewer Lines (398,266) (45,474) -0- (443,740) 
Machinery and Equipment (102,778) (6,788) -0- (109,566) 
Office Equipment (41,402) (2,338) -0- (43,740) 
Trucks (9,000) -0- -0- (9,000) 
Total accumulated depreciation (874,509) (82,539) -0- (957,048) 

Business-type capital assets, net $ 1,252,715 $ 271.295 $ -0- $ 1,524,010 

Depreciation expense is charged to functions as follows: 

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities 

General Government $ 11,867 Water and Sewer 5; 82.539 

Police 14,819 
Parks/Recreation 1,576 $ 82,539 

Fire Department 1.548 

$ 29.8]0 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

NOTE ,} - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

A summary of Long-Tel111liability activity for the year ended June 30, 2012 as follovvs: 
Beginning Eliding 

Balance Additions Reductions Balance 
r'RIMARY GOVERNMENT 

Governmental Activities: 

Note Payable - SW Project $ 21,950 $ -0- $ 8,957 $ 12,993 

Note Payable - Vehicle 6,752 -0- 4,651 2,101 

Compensated Absences 2,571 -O- J ,239 1,332 

S; 31,273 5; -0- $ 14,847 $ 16,426 
Business-type Activities 

Note Payable - Water Meter $ 46,488 $ -o- S; 13,523 $ 32,965 

1986 Series "A" Bond 134,000 -0- 6,000 128,000 

1984 Series "B" Bond 29,000 -0- 1,000 28,000 

Compensated Absences 5,231 1.768 -0- 6,909 

.$ 2]4,719 $ 1,768 .$ 2(J.523 .$ 195,904 

$ 245,992 $ 1,768 $ 35,370 $ 212,390 

NOTE K - DEBT MATURITIES 

Debt Maturities are as follows: 
1986 1986 V\'ater Total 

Due Within 
One Yeal' 

$ 12,993 

2,101 

-O-
S; 15,094 

$ 13,184 

6,00(J 

1,500 

-0-

$ :W,684 

$ 35,778 

Fiscal Veal' Series A Sel'ies B Meter' Business-type Governmental 
Ending June 30 Bond Bond Loan Debt Debt 

2013 $ 6,000 $ 1,500 $ 13,184 $ 20,684 S; 15,094 
20]4 7,000 1,500 13,824 22,324 -0-
2015 7,000 1,500 5,957 14.457 -0-
2016 7,000 1,500 -0- 8,500 -0-

2017 8,000 1,500 -0- 9,500 -0-
35,000 7,500 32,965 75,465 15,094 

Beyond 2017 93,000 20,500 -0- 1 13,500 -0-

$ 128,000 $ 28,000 $ 32,965 $ 188,965 $ 15.094 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

NOTE K - DEBT MATURITIES (CONTINUED) 

General Fund Long-Term Debt: 

The General Fund indebtedness includes a note payable for a vehicle entered in January of 200R 
from the Meade County BanI,: for the amount of $22,608 payable in 60 installments at $425 per 
month including interest at 4.80%. The balance of the note payable at June 30, 2012 was $2,10l. 

The General Fund indebtedness includes a note payable for a stom1 water project entered in May 
of 2010 from the Meade County Ban1e for the amount of $40,000 payable in 1 installment 
including interest at 4.75%. The balance of the note payable at June 30, 2012 was $12,993. 

Operations and Maintenance Long-Term Debt: 

The Operations and Maintenance Fund indebtedness includes a note payable for Water Meter 
Upgrade entered in December of 2007 from the Meade County Bank for the amount of $86,000 
payable in 84 installments at $ 1,205 per month including interest at 4.75%. The balance of the 
note payable at June 30, 2012 was $32,965. 

NOTE L - SUBSEQUENT EVENT POLICY 

City of Muldraugh has evaluated subsequent events through November 16, 2012, the date which 
the financial statements were available to be issued. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

NOTE M - TRANSACTION CLASSES/AMOUNTS 

Due To/From Balances 

Due to/from balances used to cover current operating expenses were as follows as of June 30, 
2012: 

General Fund 
Municipal Road Aid 
Sewer Infiltration 
Operations & Maintanence 

Totals 

Interfund Transactions and Balances 

Due From 
$ 33,510 

-0-
-0-

10,1 03 

$ 43,613 

Interfund transfers during the year ended June 30, 2012, were as follows: 

General Fund 
Muncipal Road Aid 
Land Development 
Operations & Maintenance 
Revenue 
Depreciation 
Surcharge 
Water/Sewer Construction 
Sewer Infiltration 
Safe room 
Bond & lnterest 

Totals 

Transfer In 
$ 8,660 

-0-
2,768 

824,947 
54,756 

1,560 
29,524 

-0-
23,357 

300 
18,000 

$ 963,872 

DueTo 
$ -0-

5,750 
4,353 

33,510 

$ 43,613 

Transfer Out 
$ 3,068 

6,000 
-0-
-0-

551,868 
-0-

54,756 
308,782 

24,248 
-0-

15,150 

$ 963,872 

Transfers are used to (a) move revenues from the fund that statute 01' budget requires to collect 
them to the fund that statute or budget requires to expend them and to (b) use unrestricted 
revenues collected in the general fund to finance various programs accounted for in other fudns 
in accordance with budgetary authorizations. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

NOTE N - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS 

The Government contributes to the Commonwealth of Kentucky's County Employees' 
Retirement System (CERS) pursuant to KRS 78.530 administered by the Board of Trustees ofthe 
Kentucky Retirement System. CERS is a cost-sharing multi-employer public employee 
retirement system which covers substantially all regular full-time employees of each county and 
school board and any additional eligible local agencies electing to participate in the System. 
Begilming October '27, 1975, all eligible full-time employees of the Government were required to 
pmiicipate in CERS. CERS issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial 
statements and required supplementary information. The report may be obtained by writing to 
the Kentucky Retirement Systems, Perimeter Park West, 1260 Louisville Road, Frankfort, KY 
40601, or by telephone at (502) 696-8800. 

Nonhazardous covered employees are required to contribute 5(% of their salary to the plan. 
Nonhazardous covered employees who begin participation on or after September 1, 2008 are 
required to contribute 6% of their salary to the plan. For the year ended June 30,2012 ancl2011, 
the Government's contribution rate for nonhazardous employees was 18.96% and 16.93%, 
respectively. 

Hazmdous covered employees are required to contribute 8% of their salary to the plan. 
Hazardous covered employees who begin pmiicipation on or after September 1, 2008 are 
required to contribute 9% of their salary to be allocated as follows: 8%, will go to the member's 
account and 1 % will go to the KRS insurance fund. For the year ended June 30,2012 and2011, 
the Government's contribution rate for hazardous employees was 35.76% and 33.25%, 
respecti vel y. 

The contribution requirements and the amounts contributed to CERS were $56,357, $45,823. and 
$39,910, respectively for the years ended June 30, 2012, 2011 and 2010. 

Benefits fully vest on reaching five years of service for nonhazardous employees. Aspects of 
benefits for nonhazardous employees include retirement after 27 years of service or age 65. 
Nonhazardous employees who being participation on or after September L 2008 must meet the 
rule of 87 (member's age plus years of service credit must equal 87, and the member must be a 
minimum of 57 years of age) or the member is age 65, with a minimum of 60 months service 
credit. 

Aspects of benefits for hazardous employees include retirement after 20 years of service or age 
55. For hazardous employees who begin participation on or after September 1, 2008 aspects of 
benefits include retirement after 25 years of service or the member is age 60, with a minimum of 
60 months of service credit. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

FOR YEAR ENDED .TUNE 30, 2012 

NOTE N - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (CONTINUED) 

CERS also provides post-retirement health coverage as follows: 

For members participating prior to July 1, 2003, years of service and respective percentages of 
the maximum contribution are as follows: 

% Paid by Member through 

Years of Service % paid by Insurance Fund Payroll Deduction 

20 or more 100% 0% 

15-19 75% 25% 

10-14 50% 50% 

4-9 25% 75% 

Less than 4 0% 100% 

NOTE 0 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS 

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a depository institution failure, the City's 
deposits may not be retumed. The City does have a deposit policy for custodial credit risk and 
follows the requirements of KRS 41.240(4). On June 30, 2012, all deposits were covered by 
FDIC insurance or a properly executed collateral security agreement. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES­

GENERAL FUND - BUDGET TO ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

VARIANCE 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS OVER 

ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL (UNDER) 

TOT AL REVENUES $ 428,768 $ 447,024 5; 43L216 $ ( 15,808) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 443,700 462,956 459.298 (3.658) 

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) 
Expend itures (14,932) (15,932) (28,082) (J~.150) 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 

Proceeeds from equipment -0- -0- 4323 4323 

Total Other Financing -0- -0- 4.323 4.323 

Sources (Uses) 

Income before operating n'ansfers ( 14,932) (15,932) (23,759) (7,827) 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 

Operating transfers in 6,000 6,000 8,660 2.660 

Operating transfers out (2.768) (2.768) (3,068) (300) 

Total Other Financing Sources And Uses 3.232 3.232 5.592 2.360 

Net Change In Fund Balances (11.700) (12,700) (18.167) (5,467 ) 

Beginning Fund Balance 98.769 98.769 98.769 -0-

Ending Fund Balance $ 87,069 3; 86.069 3; 80.602 (" 
J) (5.467) 

The notes to the financial statement are an integral part of this statement. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND RALANCES-

GENERAL FUND - BUDGET TO ACTUAL (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

VARIANCE 
BUDGETED AMOUNTS OVER 

ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL (UNDER) 
REVENUES: 

Property taxes $ 35.300 $ 36,636 $ 38,399 S; 1,763 
Business licenses 21,635 26,665 24,518 (2,147) 
Unloading licenses 1,750 1.450 1,500 50 
Interest income 40 56 67 11 
Occupational licenses 40,000 38,500 38,891 391 
Police depmtment revenue 30,000 25,900 29,538 3,638 
Fire depmtment revenue 4,000 1,900 3,177 1,277 
Lease income - cellular 16,160 16,160 17,457 1,297 
Franchise fees - utilities 28,800 27,926 27,926 -0-
Franchise fees - telecommunications 4,900 4,866 4)\67 I 
Sanitation 32,000 34,900 26,635 (8,265) 
Building and sign permits 2,700 300 320 20 
Insurance tax 98,000 101,700 99,098 (2,602) 

Auto licenses 5,000 5,000 5,215 215 
Net profits 18,365 22,635 20,813 (1,822) 
Donations and miscellaneous 12,000 20,650 10,738 (9,912) 
Other revenue 670 725 726 I 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES: 
Coal and mineral grants 11,000 9,732 9,733 
House Bil1413 9,400 9,400 9,416 Hi 
Police grants 30,000 25,900 25,964 64 
State police grants - KLEFPF 12,686 10,427 10,122 (305 ) 
Homeland security grant 4,136 10,346 10,346 -0-
County fire grants 7,500 7,500 8,000 500 
State fire grants 2,726 7,750 7,750 -0-

Total Revenues $ 428,768 $ 447.024 $ 431.216 $ (15.808) 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral pmt of this statement. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES­

GENERAL FUND - BUDGET TO ACTUAL (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

VARIANCE 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS OVER 

ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL (UNDER) 

EXPENDITURES: 
Current: 

General Government 

Salaries $ 180,850 5; 198,500 $ 198,815 $ 315 

Payroll taxes 13,870 14285 12,278 (2,007) 

Health insurance 41,712 18,325 18361 36 

Retirement 32,300 35,640 36,063 423 

Utilities 17,500 18,000 19,042 1,042 

Insurance 40,300 40,770 40,297 (473) 

Telephone 2,500 4,000 2,444 (1,556) 

Professional fees 3,750 3,300 7,979 4,679 

Advertising and legal 6,000 7,000 1,075 (5,925) 

Mayor and city council expense 1,000 500 -0- (500) 

Park expense 2,000 1,000 208 (792) 

Towing expense 12,000 10, 10O 11.215 1, lIS 
Supplies 6,000 3,000 2,598 (402) 

Miscellaneous 9,718 15,936 17,048 1,112 

Debt Service 5,200 5,200 5,158 (42) 

Public Safety 

Police department 32,800 48,800 50,995 2,195 

Fire department 31.700 31AOO 27,724 (3,676) 

Capital Outlay 4,500 7,200 7,998 798 

TOT AL EXPENDITURES $ 443,700 5; 462,956 .); 459,298 5; (3,658) 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral pati of this statement. 
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C E R T F E D PUB L C Ace 0 U N TAN T S 

William A. Talley 

Jon D. Chesser REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND 
Bob E. Wientjes ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GOVERNMENT A UDITING STANDARDS 

Mayor and Members of the City Council 
Muldraugh, Kentucky 

Kentucky Offices: 

Louisville 

Brandenburg 
Bardstown 

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental actlvltles, each major funci, and the 
aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Muldraugh, KY, as of and for the year ended June 
30,2012, which collectively comprise the City of Muldraugh, KY's basic financial statements and have 
issued our report thereon dated November 16,2012. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing 
srandards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial 
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United 
States. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
Management of City of MuJdraugh, KY, is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal 
control over financial reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City of 
Muldraugh, K Y' s internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing 
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose 
of expressing an opinion the effectiveness of the City of Muldraugh, KY's internal conn'ol over financial 
reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Muldraugh, 
KY's internal control over financial repOlting. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material wea/mess is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibil ity that a material 
misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a 
timely basis. 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the 
first paragrapb of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over 
financial repOlting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did 
not identi~y any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material 
weaknesses, as defined above. However, as discussed below, we identified certain deficiencies in 
internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be significant deficiencies in internal control 
over financial repOlting. A signtjicant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by 
those charged with governance. 

• Due to the limited number of personnel, the City bas not established adequate segregation of 
duties. Individuals in the accounting department have the ability to initiate transactions, record 
the transactions, and reconcile the related accounting records. 
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Management's response to the mentioned finding was that due to a limited staff and budgetary 
constraints a proper segregation of duties may be difficult, but that they would take steps to improve the 
segregation of these duties among personnel as completely as possible. 

Compliance and Other Matters 
As parL of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Muldraugh, KY's financial 
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions 
of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and 
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion 011 

compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express 
sllch an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that 
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

City of Muldraugh's response to the findings identified in our audit is described above. We did not audit 
the City of Muldraugh's response and, accordingly we express no opinion on it. 

This report is intended solely for the information of City Council and is not intended to be and should not 
be Llsed by anyone other than this·specified party. 

Louisville, KentLlcky 
November 16,2012 

Richardson, Pennington & Skinner, PSC CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
COI\IBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONI\1AJOR GOVERNI\IENTAL FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2012 

(WITH SUi\ll\TARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED .JUNE 30,201 I) 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
Municipal Land Police Stonn Water 
Road Aid Development Special Account IVlanagement Festival Safe TOTALS 

Fund Fund Fund Fund fund Room 2012 2011 
ASSETS 

Cash $ -0- $ -0- $ 1,515 $ 2.428 $ 1,223 $ -0- $ 5,166 $ 10.384 
Restricted cash 9,572 44.719 -0- -0- -0- 300 54,591 48,736 
Due from other funds -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0-

TOTAL ASSETS $ 9,572 $ 44,7 19 $ 1,515 $ .2,428 $ 1,223 $ 300 $ 59,757 $ 59,120 

LIABILITIES AND HIND EQUITY 

Liabilities: 
Due to other funds $ 5,750 $ -0- $ -0- $ -0- $ -0- $ -0- $ 5,750 $ 5,750 
Accounts Payable -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0-

Total Liabilities 5,750 -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- 5,750 5.750 

Fund Equity 
Fund Balances: 

Restricted for land development -0- 44.719 -0- -0- -0- -0- 44,719 27,675 
Restricted for safe room -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- 300 300 -0-
Restricted for street repairs 3.822 -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- 3.822 15,3 I I 
Unassigned -0- -0- 1,515 2,428 1,223 -0- 5,166 10,384 

Total Fund Equity 3,822 44,719 1.515 2.428 1.223 300 54,007 53,370 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 
AND FlIND EQUITY $ 9,572 $ 44.719 $ 1,515 $ 2,428 $ 1,223 $ 300 $ 59,757 $ 59,120 

The notes to the financial statement are an integral part of this statement 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND 

BALANCES - NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

(WITH SUMMARIZED FL'lANCL<\L INFOMIA nON FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011) 

SPECL"-L REVENUE FUNDS 
Municipal Land Police Storm \\later 
Road Aid Development Special Account Management Festival Safe TOTALS 

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Room 2012 201 I ----REVENllES: 
Interest Income $ 64 $ -O- S -0- $ 17 $ -0- -O- S 81 $ 62 
Donations & Miscellaneous -0- 23,111 1,549 -0- 2,182 -0- 26,842 5,313 
Stonm water fees -0- -0- -0- 12,944 -0- -0- 12,944 12,957 
Intergoyernmental Revenue: 

Municipal Road Aid Grants 30203 -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- 30,203 ~067 

Total Revenues 30,267 23,111 1,549 12,961 2,182 -0- 70,070 46,399 

EXPENDITURES: 
Current: 

Festival expense -0- -0- -0- -0- 3,813 -0- 3,813 4,780 
Repairs and maintenance 26.588 -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- 26,588 29,589 
Insurance 4,686 -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- 4,686 4,342 
Office expense -(1- -0- -D- O -0- -0- -0- 120 
Fuel 1,611 -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- 1,611 1259 
Professional fees -(1- 835 -0- -0- -0- -0- 835 -0-
Supplies -0- -0- 347 -0- -0- -0- 347 -0-
Miscellaneous 2,021 636 298 7,452 -0- -0- 10A07 6,083 
Capital Outlay 1,600 7,364 -0- -0- -0- -0- 8,964 2250 

Total Expenditures 36,506 8,835 645 7A52 3,813 -0- 57,251 48A23 

Excess of Revenues Over 
(Under) Expenditures (6,239) 14,276 904 5,509 (1,631 ) -0- 12.819 (2,024) 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Nnte Payments -0- -0- -0- (10,000) -0- -0- (] 0,000) (20.000) 
Sale of Equipment 750 -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- 750 -0-
Operating Transfers In -D- 2.768 -0- -0- -0- 300 3.068 27,100 
Operating Transfers Out (6WO) -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- (6,000) __ (6,000) 

Total Other financing 

Sources (Uses) (5,250) 2,768 -0- ( 10,000) -0- 300 ( 12,182) 1,100 

Excess of Revenues and Other 

Sources Over (Under) 

Expenditure & Other Uses (11,4!!9) 17,044 904 (4,491) (1,631) 300 637 (924) 

Fund Balance, 
Beginning of Year 15)1 I 27,675 611 6,919 2,854 -0- 53,370 54294 

FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR $ 3,822 44,719 $ 1,515 $ 2.428 $ 1,223 $ 300 $ 54,007 $ 53.370 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES­

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTJ\'ITiES (PROPRIETARY FUNDS) - BUDGET TO ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

OPERATlONS AND MAINTENANCE REVENUE DEPRECIATlON 

REITNl'ES: 
\Valcr Service 

Sewer SerYICe 

Garbage Ser.'lce 
Sewer Surcharge 

Interest Income 

InfiltratIOn Income 

1\·lisceJlaneous 

Total Revenues 

EXPENflITl1RES: 
Currenf 

\Vnler and Sewer Operations 

t.liscel1aneous expenses 

Depreciation Expense 

Interest Expense 

Total Expenditures 

Excess of Revenues Over 
(Under) Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources t Uses) 

Transfers In 
Transfers Out 

Proceeds on sale of equipment 

Total Other Financing 
Sources (Uses) 

E>:cess (If Revenues and Other 

Sources Over (Under) 

ExpendIture &. Other Uses 

Fund Salel!1ce, BegInning of year 

FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR 

BL'DGETED AMOUNTS 
ORlGrNAL FINAL 

-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-

20 
-0-
-0-

20 

424,5\0 

6,170 
-0-

9.142 

439,822 

(439_80:!) 

472.660 
-0-

-0-

472,660 

32.858 

991.247 

-0- $ 

-0-

-0-
-0-

20 
-0-

-0-

20 

4S4.Q50 

18,683 
-0-

9,142 

512_775 

(512,755) 

513.013 
-0-
-0-

513,013 

258 

991.247 

ACTUAL 

-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-

28 
-0-
-0-

28 

421.252 
14,857 

82.539 

9.142 

527.790 

(527,762) 

824.947 
-0-

-0-

824_947 

297,185 

991.247 

J ,024, 105 991,505 S 1.288.432 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral pan of this statement 

VARIANCE 
OVER 

(UNDER) 

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0· 

-0-
-0-

(63_6%) 

(3.826) 

82.539 
-0-

15.015 

(15,007) 

311,934 
-0-

-0-

311,934 

296,927 

-0-

$ 296.92~ 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 
ORIGrNAL 

143,838 

177,695 
111.686 
30,149 

100 

28,451 
30.900 

522.819 

-0-

-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-

522,819 

20,000 
547,820 

-0-

(527_8201 

(5,001) 

71.730 

66,729 

FINAL 

137,749 
170_173 
106,958 
23.873 

54 
27.247 
36.000 

507,054 

-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

507,054 

54.760 
561.573 

-0-

(506_813) 

241 

71.730 

71,971 

ACTUAL 

S 13o_426 

161.126 
101.272 
27.338 

55 
25,798 
26_728 

472,743 

-0-

1.21S 

-0-
-0-

1.218 

471,525 

54,756 
551,868 

-0-

(497.112) 

(25_5871 

71,730 

46.143 
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VARIANCE 
OVER 

(UNDER) 

$ (7.323) 
(9_047) 

(5.686) 
(1,535) 

I 
(1,449) 
(9.272) 

(34.311 ) 

-0-

1,218 

-0-
-0-

1,218 

(35,529) 

(4) 
(9.705) 

-0-

9,701 

(25.828) 

-0-

(25,828 ) 

VARIANCE 
BUDGETED AlvlOUNTS OVER 
ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL (UNDER) 

$ -0- -0- -0-
-0- -0- -0-
-0- -0- -0-
-0- -0- -0-

10 10 18 
-0- -0- -0-

___ -:::.0-_ -0- -0-

10 10 18 

-0- -0- -0-
-0- -0- -0-
-0- -0- -0-

___ -"'0-_ -0- -0-

___ -"'0-_ -0- __ -_0_-

10 10 18 

1560 1,560 1.560 
-0- -0- -0-

___ -:::.0-_ -0- -0-

__ ",1,,,,56:.:0,- L560 ~ 

1,570 1.570 1,578 

__ ...:6""6::..7,,,5,- 6_675 6,675 

8,245 $ 8.245 $ S.253 

$ -0-

-0-
-0-

-0-

8 
-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

S 8 

METER DEPOSIT 
I'ARIANCE 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS OVER 
ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL (UNDER) 

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

10,000 

10.000 

-0-
12_000 

-0-
-0-

12.000 

(2,000) 

-0- -0-
-0- -0-
-0- -0-

-0- -0-

-0- -0-
-0- -0-

10,000 ~ 

1o_000 

-0-

12,000 

-0-
-0-

6,219 

-0-

260 
-0-

-0-

12,000 260 

(2_000) 5.959 

-0- -0- -0-
-0- -0- -0-

___ -O~-_ -0- -0-

___ -o~-_ -0- -0-

(2.000) (l,oon) 5,959 

5.443 5.443 ~ 

3.443 3.443 S 11.402 

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

~ 

0.781 ) 

-0-

(11.740) 

-0-
-0-

~ 

7.959 

-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-

7,959 

-0-

S 7.959 



REYENtlES: 
Water Service 
Sewer Service 
Garbage Ser.~ce 
Sewer Surcharge 
Interest Income 
1nfiltration Income 
I'vllscellnneous 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES: 

Current 
\Vater <lnd Sewer Operations 
r-,·liscellaneous expenses 
Depreciation Exrense 
Intelest Expense 

Total Expenditures 

Exces~ of Revenues Over 
(Under) Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out 
KIA grant 

Kentucky state grant 

Total Other Financing 
SouTces ( Uses) 

Excess of Revenues and Other 
Sources Over (Under) 
Expenditure & Other Uses 

Fund Balance. Beginning ofye::tr 

HIND BALANCE, Ei':D OFYE,\R 

CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES­

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES (PROPRIETARY FlINDS) - BUDGET TO ACTUAL (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

SlIRCHARGE WATER/SEWER CONSTRUCTION 
VARIANCE VARJANCE 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS OVER BUDGETED AMOUNTS OVER 

ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL (UNDER) ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL (UNDER) 

-0- -0- -0-
-0- -0- -0-
-0- -0- -0-
-0, -0- -0-

40 40 40 
-0, ,0- -0-
,0, -0, -0, 

40 40 40 

-0- -0- -0-

20,000 54,760 29 
-0- -0- -0, 

___ -"'0,_ -0- -0-

20.000 54.160 29 

(19,960) 

30.800 

-0-

-0-

(54,720) 

29,000 
-0-

-0-

11 

29.524 
54,756 

-0-
-0- -0- __ -_0_-

-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-

___ -_0_-

-0-

-0, 

(54,731 ) 
-0-

___ -_0-_ 

~ 

54.731 

524 
54,756 

-0-
___ -_0-_ 

10,800 29.000 (25.232) ~ 

10,840 (25,720) (25,221) 499 

38,865 18,865 ~ -0-

49,705 13.145 S 11,644 S 499 _ 

-0, 

-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-
108,782 

24i.524 
961.057 

652,275 

652,275 

921.987 

1.574.262 

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-

-0, 

-0-
,0-
-0, 

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-
308,782 

247,524 
570,1 54 

261,372 

261.372 

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-
-0, 
-0-

141 

141 

-0, 

5.476 
-0-

-0-

5.476 

(5.335) 

-0-
308,782 

247524 
567. I 55 

505,897 

500,562 

921,987 921.987 

$ 1.183.359 S 1.422.549 

-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

141 

141 

-0-

5,476 
-0-

-0-

(5,476) 

5,617 

-0-
-0-

-0-
2,999 

2,999 

8,616 

-0-

8,616 

BOND AND INTEREST 
VARIANCE 

BUDGETED AMOUl\'TS OVER 
ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL (UNDER) 

-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-

100 
-0-
_0_ 

100 

-0-
-0, 

-0-
-0-

-0-

100 

18,000 
14,050 

·0-
-0-

-0- -0, 

-0- -0-
-0- -0-
-0- -D-

IDO 1,149 
-0- -0, 

__-_0-____ -0_-

100 1,149 

-0- -0-

-0- -0-

-0- -0-
__ -_0_- ___ -_0-_ 

__ -_0-____ -_0-_ 

100 1,149 

18,000 18,000 
14,050 15,150 

-0- -0-
___ -0_-____ -0_-_ 

-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-

1.049 
-0-

__ -_0-_ 

1.049 

-0, 

-0-

-0-
___ -_0-_ 

___ -_0-_ 

1,049 

-0-
1,100 

-0-
_ __ -_0-_ 

__ ---'3"',9"'5"'0_ ~~ ~ 

4,050 4,050 3,999 (51) 

67,869 ~ ~ ___ -_0-_ 

71.919 $ 71.919 $ 71.868 $ (511 

The notes to the financial $!::ttements are :m integral p:u1 of thiS statement. 

38 

SEWER INFILTRATION FUND 
VARIANCE 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS OVER 

ORIGINAL fINAL ACTUAL (UNDER1 

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

20 
-0-

-0-

20 

-0-

-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-

20 

24,800 
24.8:20 

-0-
-0-

-0- -0-

-0- -0-
-0- -0-

-0- -0-
-0- -0-

~O- -0-
_ __ -0_-____ -_0-_ 

-0- -0-

-0- -0-
-0, -0-

-0- -0-
___ -0_-____ -_0-_ 

___ -0_-____ -_0-_ 

-0-

21.170 
14,820 

-0-

-0-

23.357 
24,248 

-0-
___ -0_-____ -_0-_ 

___ --"(2"'0-'-1 ~~ 

-0- (3,650) (891 ) 

-0, 
,0, 

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-
__ ,_0_-

-0-

-0-
,0, 

-0-
_ __ ,_0-_ 

-0-

-0, 

2,187 
(572) 

-0, 
-0-

2.759 

2,759 

___ ---'-0'--_ _ __ -0_-____ -_0-_ -0-

,,;;,==~-O;;;-~ S (1.650) S (891) $ 2.759 



CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES­

NONMA.JOR GOVERNl\lENTAL FUNDS (SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS) - BUDGET TO ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED .JUNE 30, 2012 

MUNICIPAL ROAD AID LAND DEVELOPMENT 
VARIANCE 

POLICE SPECIAL ACCOlJNT 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 
VARlANCE 

OVER BUDGETED AMOUNTS OVER BUDGETED AMOUNTS 
ORlG1NAL FINAL ACTUAL (UNDER) 

REVENUES: 
Interest Income 

Donations & Miscellaneous 

Intergovernmental Revenue: 
Department of Local Government 
Municipal Bonds 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES: 

Current: 
Repairs and Maintenance 
Professional Fees 
Insurance 
Supplies 
Miscellaneous 

Capital Outlay 

Total Expenditures 

Excess of Revenues Over 
(Under) Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Transfers In 

Transfers Out 
Note payments 
Sale of fixed assets 

Total Other Financing 
Sources (Uses) 

Excess of Revenues and Other 

Suurces O"er (Under) 

Expenditure & Other Uses 

Fund Balance, Beginning ofvear 

$ 40 $ 
-0-

28,000 

-0-

28,040 

3l.240 
-0-

4,800 
-0-
-0-

5,000 

41,040 

(13,000) 

-0-
(6,000) 

-0-

-0-

(6,000) 

(19,000) 

15,311 

60 $ 64 

-0- -0-

33,000 
-0-

33,060 

31,000 
-0-

4,700 
-0-

-0-
2,300 

38,000 

(4,940) 

-0-

(6,000) 
-0-
-0-

(6,000) 

30,203 
-0-

30,267 

26,588 
-0-

4,686 
-0-

3,632 
1,600 

36,506 

(6,239) 

-0-
(6,000) 

-0-
750 

(5.250) 

(10,940) (11.489) 

15.311 ~ 

FlIND BALANCE, END OF YE,\R $ (3,689) $ 4,371 $ 3,822 , 

The nOles to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 

$ 

$ 

4 
-0-

(2,797) 

-0-

(2,793) 

(4.412) 
-0-
(14) 
-0-

3,632 
(700) 

(1,494) 

(L299) 

-0-
-0-
-0-

750 

750 

(549) 

-0-

(549) 

ORlGlNAL FINAL ACTUAL (UNDER) 

$ 

$ 

50 $ -0- $ -0-
-0- 23,1 I 1 23.1 J I 

-0-
-0-

50 

10,000 
-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-

10,000 

(9,950) 

7,768 
-0-
-0-

-0-

7.168 

(2,182) 

27,675 

-0-
-0-

23,111 

10,000 
835 
-0-
-0-

1.000 
8,000 

19,835 

3,276 

2,768 
-0-
-0-
-0-

2,768 

6,044 

27,675 

-0-
-0-

23,1 J I 

-0-
835 
-0-
-0-

636 
7,364 

8,835 

J 4,276 

2,768 
-0-

-0-
-0-

2,768 

17,044 

27,675 

25.493 $ 33,719 $ 44,719 

39 

$ -0-
-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-

(10,000) 
-0-
-0-
-0-

(364) 
(636) 

(11,000) 

I J,OOO 

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

11,000 

-0-

$ 11,000 

ORlGINAL FINAL ACTUAL 

$ 

$ 

-0- $ -0- $ -0-
500 1,549 1,549 

-0-

-0-

500 

-0-
-0-
-0-

UOO 
-0-
-0-

uoo 

(600) 

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-

(600) 

611 

-0-

-0-

1,549 

-0-
-0-
-0-

1,100 
541 
-0-

1,641 

(92) 

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

(92) 

611 

-0-

-0-

1,549 

-0-

-0-
-0-

347 
298 
-0-

645 

904 

-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-

904 

611 

I 1 $ 5 1 9 $ 1,5 J 5 

VARlANCE 
OVER 

(UNDER) 

$ 

$ 

-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-

(753) 

(243) 
-0-

(996) 

996 

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-

996 

-0-

996 



REYENUES: 

Interest Income 
Donations & Miscellaneous 
Intergovernmental Revenue: 

Department of Local Government 

Municipal Bonds 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES: 
Current: 

Repairs and Maintenance 
Insurance 

Supplies 
Miscellaneous 

Professional Fees 

Total Expenditures 

Excess of Revenues Over 

(Under) Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out 
Note payments 
Note proceeds 

Total Other Financing 
Sources (Uses) 

E'\:cess of Revenues and Other 
Sources Over (Under) 
Expenditure & Other Uses 

Fund Balance, Beginning of year 

FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR 

CITY OF lI!l'LDRAUGH 
COMIllNED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES­

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS (SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS) - BUDGET TO ACTUAL (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

STORM WATER MANAGEMENT FESTIVAL 
VARlANCE 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

ORlGlNAL FINAL P.CTUAL 
OVER 

(UNDER) 
BUDGETED AMOUNTS 
ORlGINAL FINAL ACTUAL 

VARlANCE 
OVER 

(UNDER) 
BUDGETED AMOUNTS 
ORlGINAL FINAL 

$ 20 S IS $ 17 

17,000 12.850 12.944 

-0- -0- -0-

____ -..:..0-_ -0- _--±-
17,020 

-0-
-0-

-0-

15.000 
-0-

15.000 

2,020 

-0-
-0-

10.000 
-0-

10.000 

12.020 

6,919 

12.865 12,961 

-0-
-0-

-0-

7.500 
-0-

7,500 

5,365 

-0-
-0-

10,000 
-0-

10.000 

15.365 

6,919 

-0-
-0-
-0-

7,452 
-0-

7.452 

5,509 

-0-
-0-

10.000 
-0-

10.000 

(4.491) 

6.919 

$ 18,939 $ 22.284 2.428 

$ 

94 

-0-

-0-

96 

-0-
-0-
-0-

(48) 
-0-

(48) 

144 

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

144 

-0-

144 $ 

-0-
2.000 

-0-

-0-

2.000 

-0-
-0-

4,000 
-0-
-0-

4.000 

(2,000) 

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-

(2.000) 

2.854 

854 

$ -0-

2.000 

-0-

-0-

2,000 

-0-
-0-

4,000 
-0-
-0-

4.000 

(2,000) 

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

(2.000) 

2.854 

854 

$ -0-

2,182 

-0-

-0-

2.182 

-0-
-0-

3.813 
-0-
-0-

3_813 

(1.63 I) 

-0-

-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-

(1,631) 

2.854 

1,223 $ 

-0-

182 

-0-
-0-

182 

-0-
-0-

(IS7) 
-0-
-0-

(I87) 

369 

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

369 

-0-

369 

$ 

$ 

-0- s -0-

-0- -0-

-0- -0-

-0- -0-

-0- -0-

-0- -0-
-0- -0-

-0- -0-
-0- -0-
-0- -0-

-0- -0-

-0- -0-

-0- -0-
-0- -0-
-0- -0-
-0- -0-

-0- -0-

-0- -0-

-0- -0-

-0- $ -0-

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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SAFE 

ACTUAL 

$ -0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-

300 
-0-

-0-

-0-

300 

300 

-0-

300 

\'ARlANCE 
OVER 

(UNDER) 

$ -0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

300 
-0-
-0-
-0-

300 

300 

-0-

300 



CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
1986 SERIES A REVENUE BOND 

REeD BONDS PAYABLE 
JUNE 30,2012 

Total Value of Bond Issue: 
Year of Issue: 
Interest Payable On: 
First Coupon Paid On: 
Interest Rate: 

$ 213,000 
1987 

January 1 and July 1 
January 1, 1989 

5% 

REMAINING PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS ARE AS FOLLOWS: 

YEAR 

2013 6,000 2020 9,000 

:W14 7,000 2021 9,000 

2015 7,000 2022 10,000 

2016 7,000 2023 10,000 

2017 8,000 2024 1 LOOO 
2018 8,000 2025 11,000 

2019 8,000 2026 17,000 

TOTAL $ 128,000 

See Note E. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
1986 SERIES B REVENUE BOND 

REeD BONDS PAYABLE 
JUNE 30, 2012 

Total Value of Bond Issue: 
Year ofIssue: 
Interest Payable On: 
First Coupon Paid On: 
Interest Rate: 

$ 45,000 
1987 

January 1 and July 1 
January 1, 1989 

5% 

REMAINING PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS ARE AS FOLLOWS: 

YEAR 

2013 1,500 2020 2,000 
2014 1,500 2021 2,000 
2015 1,500 2022 2,000 
2016 1,500 2023 2,500 
2017 1,500 2024 2,500 
2018 1,500 2025 3,000 
2019 1,500 2026 3.S00 

TOTAL $ 28,000 

See Note E. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
LIST OF COUNCIL MEMBERS 

JUNE 30, 2012 

WATER SYSTEM City of Muldraugh, Kentucky 

TELEPHONE NUMBER (502) 942-2824 

Position Name Address 

Mayor DanllY Joe Tate Muldraugh, Kentucky 

City Clerk! Caroline J. Cline Elizabethtown, Kentucky 
Treasurer 

Member Curtis Kelley Muldraugh, Kentucky 

Member Glenna Lewis Muldraugh, Kentucky 

Member Joseph Noon Muldraugh, Kentucky 

Member Judy Compton Muldraugh, Kentucky 

Member Jim Heavrin Muldraugh, Kentucky 

Member Donnie Basham Muldraugh, Kentucky 
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Richardson, Pennington & Skinner, PSC 

Ten11 Expires 

December 31,2014 

December 31, 2012 

December 31, 2012 

December 31,2012 

December 31, 2012 

December 31, 2012 

December 31, 2012 
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Richardson 
Pennington 
& Skinnet', PSC 

C E R T 

William A. Talley 
jon D. Chesser 
Bob E. Wientjes 

F E D PUB L c Ace 0 U N TAN T S 

CITY OF MULDRAlJGH 
AUDITORS' CERTIFICATION 

JUNE 30, 2012 

Kemucky Offices: 
Louisville 
Brandenburg 
Bards(QwIl 

We certify that as part of our examination of the general purpose financial statements we 
examined those local goverml1ent economic assistance funds granted to the City of Muldraugh, 
and that those funds were expended for the purpose intended. 

Louisville, Kentucky 
November 16,2012 

513 South Second Street 

\ \\ '\r.~ P ,)'C 
'\ ,-j!:~r.J~~'v' __ J--''''--'-'--:·! 
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Louisville, Kentucky 40202 (502) 583-9587 FAX (502) 587-8024 
WEB Site: www.rps-cpa.com 


